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Date: March 12, 2013 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Rd. 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
Ref.: FCC Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: BCG-E2599A 
 (Original Grant date: 09/12/2012) 
 Applicant: Apple Inc. 
 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
This is to request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: BCG-E2599A originally 
granted on 09/12/2012. 
 
 
The change filed under this application is: 
 
Change #1 – Adding UMTS Band IV (1700 MHz) 
 
The addition of this UMTS band does not require any hardware changes to the approved 
device. There is no increase in the output power rating on this additional UMTS band and 
the Equipment Class remains the same. There are no other changes to the device. 
 
 
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

       
____________________ 
Tiberiu Muresan 
Apple Inc. 
Wireless Certification Manager 
tmuresan@apple.com 


